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Return Receipt Requested 

US Environmental Protection Agency 

Region 6 - Air Permits 

1445 Ross Ave, Dallas TX 75202 

Attn: Bonnie Braganza P.E. 

Re: 	 Enterprise Field Services, LLC (Enterprise) 

Lindrith Compressor Station 

Lindrith, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Minor Modification of Permit Number R6NM-03-R1 


Dear Ms. Braganza; 

Thank you for your time processing Enterprise's permit modification. As discussed and per Mr. Jeff 
Robinson's April 13, 2017 email, Item No. 3, "Region 6 EPA intends to streamline the permitting process 
by issuing a synthetic minor permit in accordance with 40 CFR 49 .1 58( c )(2) and processing the Part 71 
permit modification in one action. In addition, the statement of basis will indicate that PSD permit NM­
1644-M-1 issued by Region 6 to El Paso Field Services on April 10, 1997, will be rescinded in 
accordance with 40 CFR§52.21(w)(3)." Also as discussed, and requested in your follow-up email on 
June 30, 2017 " For item 3 we will need a letter signed by your Responsible Officer for the faci lity 
requesting the resc ission of the existing PSD permit NM-1644-Ml. See 40 CFR 52.21(w)(2) and EPA's 
response to comments at FR 78046 : "The amended regulatory text in the Permit Rescission provision 
does not allow either the EPA or any other reviewing authorities to unilaterally rescind or suspend a duly 
issued CAA NSR permit without the request of the permittee." 

As outlined above, Enterprise is formally requesting the rescission of PSD permit NM-1644-M I upon the 
issuance of the above referenced synthetic minor permit for the Lindrith Compressor Station. 

If you have any questions or require fmiher information, please feel free to call our Permitting Engineer, 
Robert Havalda at 713-381-6698 or at rmhavalda@eprod.com or our Sr. Permitting Manager, Brad 
Cooley at 713-381-5828 . Thank you for your assistam:e in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~~._______ 
Graham Bacon 

Executive Vice President 
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